
From: 
To: (USANYS)"  

Subject: Re: Things Going on This Week 
Date: Tue, 10 Sep 2019 14:47:16 +0000 

Yes! I might you to let me in on the floor, I still haven't gotten my PIV from . But I'm hoping to get it this 
week. I'll come up now. 

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:43 AM (USANYS) < > wrote: 
Want to come by my office now? 

On Sep 10, 2019, at 10:25 AM, > wrote: 

Good morning! I'm in a little early in case you were free to talk a little more about what I can help you with. 
I am about to go through security and can either come by your office or head to the library. 

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 8:50 aa> wrote: 
This sounds great! It was great to meet you today as well and I would love to come to everything Tuesday 
and Thursday. Unfortunately this week I have meetings for so I won't be able to be there 
Friday but could be going forward. I'll see you tomorrow morning! 

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 7:53 PM (USANYS) > wrote: 

Hey —

Nice meeting you earlier today. So here are some things that are going on this week: 

- Tomorrow at 12:30: interview relating to the Epstein investigation. 
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- Friday at 12:00: another interview of an inmate relating to the Epstein investigation. 

I'll keep you posted as additional things are added. You shouldn't feel any obligation to go to everything 
— some of it will probably be boring. See you tomorrow. 

Assistant United States Attorney 

United States Attorney's Office 

Southern District of New York 

One St. Andrew's Plaza 

New York, New York 10007 

Tel: 
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